
 

 

      BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., July 22, 2025  

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 1st Printing – Monday, July 14, 2025 
 2nd Printing – Sunday, July 20, 2025 
 
III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES – July 08, 2025 

                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                   PAGE (S)                                                        

IV.     NEW BUSINESS  

1. Intent of Award …………………………………………………………………………           1 - 4 

        IFB GHURA-25-011; Rehabilitation of 16 Guam Housing Corp. Units 

        at Lada, Dededo, Guam 

2. Intent of Award              

        IFB GHURA-25-008; Typhoon Shutters for AMP3 

 

V. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Intent of Award        

       IFB GHURA-25-004; Security Guard and Roving Services 

2. Equitable Adjustment #1 ………………..…………………………………………….       5 - 7      

GHURA-24-11; Rehabilitation of Agana Height Fourplex 

3. Change Order #1 ………………..…………………………………………………………       8 - 9 

GHURA-25-001; Rehabilitation of Hagatna Soup Kitchen 

 

VI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

1. Project Updates 

 

VII. GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1. HR Item: Executive Management’s Performance Evaluations for: 

• Executive Director, Elizabeth F. Napoli  

(Rating Period: July 8, 2024 – July 7, 2025) 

• Deputy Director, Fernando B. Esteves 

(Rating Period: August 22, 2024 – August 21, 2025) 

 



 

 

2. Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting:  Tuesday, August 12, 2025 

@ 12:00 p.m.   

 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 









 



 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 8, 2025                                                    Page 1 of 13 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., July 8 2025 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Pursuant to the Open Government Law of Guam and the Bylaws of the Authority, the Board of 
Commissioners’ regularly scheduled board meeting was called to order at 12:06 P.M., Tuesday, 
July 8, 2025, at the GHURA Sinajana Main Office, 1st floor Conference room. Chairman Rivera 
indicated that 5 of 6 members of the Board of Commissioners were present, representing a 
quorum and that the meeting would proceed as scheduled. 

 
Viewed 
virtually via 

ZOOM: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86478248299?pwd=VE3yEchJnMNBF0dFeFWg2U5hZwj0ij.1  

YOUTUBE: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGqKWU0kOmT0FOLYn48ULag 

BOC 
Commissioners 
Attendance 
 

Dr. John Rivera, Chairman                                        Virtual             In-Person                 
Nate Sanchez, Vice Chairman                                  Virtual             In-Person        
Anisia Delia, Commissioner                                      Virtual             In-Person            
Emilia Rice, Commissioner                                       Virtual             In-Person    
Victor Torres, Commissioner                                   Virtual             In-Person        
Karl Corpus, Resident Commissioner                     Virtual             In-Person    
 
*Request to attend meeting virtually was submitted via email and acknowledged by Chairman Rivera. 

GHURA 
Management/ 
Staff  

Elizabeth F. Napoli, Executive Director          Julie Lujan, MIS Administrator     Carlo Ongklungel  
Fernando B. Esteves, Deputy Director           Sonny Perez, AE Manager             Tyler Mortera  
Audrey Aguon, Special Assistant                     Frances Danieli, Controller            
Narcissa Ada, AMP1 Manager                         Katherine Taitano, RP&E Chief Planner                            
Gina Cura, AMP2 Manager                              Dr. Kimberly Bersamin, HR Administrator                    
Patrick Bamba, AMP3 Manager                      Antonio Camacho, Procurement                               
Philomena San Nicolas, AMP4 Manager      Pearly Mendiola, GT Manager                        
Jolyn Terlaje                                                       Nicole Alejandro                                                                
Miguel Fernandez                                             Section 8 Staff and Fiscal Staff   
Michael Ricuyal                                                  Ervin Santiago     
Maria Cherry Canete                                        Patrick Luces          Andrew Manglona                      
 

Legal Counsel Eliseo M. Florig Jr., Legal Counsel for GHURA   
 

Public  
 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

              1st Printing – Monday, June 30, 2025 

   2nd Printing – Sunday, July 8, 2025 
 
   ACKNOWLEDGED BY CHAIRMAN RIVERA 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F86478248299%3Fpwd%3DVE3yEchJnMNBF0dFeFWg2U5hZwj0ij.1&sa=D&ust=1744612080000000&usg=AOvVaw1jbvHYhBhhMp72X-rDRiiW


 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 8, 2025                                                    Page 2 of 13 
 

 

III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES: [461/25] Commissioner Torres moved 

to approve the board meeting minutes of May 27, 2025 subject to corrections.  

Commissioner Rice seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.  

 

IV. NEW BUSINESS: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. Equitable 
Adjustment #1- 
GHURA-24-11; 
Rehabilitation of 
Agana Heights 
Fourplex 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[462/25] Executive Director Napoli 
indicated that due to unforeseen 
circumstances, the item would not 
proceed before the board and requested 
that it be tabled for another meeting.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[463/25] Chairman 

Rivera acknowledged 

the request to table 

item #1- Equitable 

Adjustment #1- 

GHURA-24-11; 

Rehabilitation of 

Agana Heights 

Fourplex 

 



 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 8, 2025                                                    Page 3 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

2. Change Order #1- 
GHURA-25-001; 
Rehabilitation of 
Hagatna Soup 
Kitchen 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[464/25] Executive Director Napoli 

indicated that due to unforeseen 

circumstances, the item would not 

proceed before the board and requested 

that it be tabled for another meeting.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[465/25] Chairman 

Rivera acknowledged 

the request to table 

Change Order #1- 

GHURA-25-001; 

Rehabilitation of 

Hagatna Soup Kitchen 

 



 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 8, 2025                                                    Page 4 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

3. Resolution No. 
FY2025-025- 
Resolution 
approving the 
Write-Off Tenant 
Accounts 
Receivable 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[466/25] Executive Director Napoli read 
the Resolution No. FY2025-025- 
Resolution approving the Write-Off 
Tenant Accounts Receivable on pages 6-
22 in the GHURA Board of Commissioners 
(BoC) July 8, 2025 meeting packet, which 
is also found on the GHURA website, 
www.ghura.org. 

 

Chairman Rivera requested more 
information regarding the Section 8 write-off 
figures. Deputy Director Esteves stated that 
to be fiscally sound and be up to date with its 
write-offs, GHURA’s Section 8 program has 
had to go back to the year 2000 and 
reconcile its accounts receivable to the 
present day. He added that GHURA has 
updated the processes more vigorously and 
continues to do so. Chairman Rivera asked 
why the timeline was so long. Mrs. Frances 
Danieli, Fiscal Controller, stated that the 
2022 Audit indicated that the Housing 
Choice Voucher (HCV) Accounts Receivable 
was high. In the year 2000, the amount was 
grandfathered into GHURA’s new system.  
She added that the amount from the year 
2000 would be a starting point to begin the 
write-off so that every ninety days, the 
difference will be from the starting point 
amount and the amount for the month. This 
will allow for consistency in the decrease of 
the starting point amount. Chairman Rivera 
inquired about whether GHURA would be 
impacted by this process. Mrs. Danieli stated 
that GHURA will continue to report accounts 
receivable as it has in the past.  

 

Vice Chairman Sanchez asked what would be 
categorized as tenant fraud. Mrs. Nicole 
Alejandro, Section 8 Administrator, stated 
that an example of fraudulent activity by 
tenants includes unreported income. During 
an annual recertification, any discovered 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.ghura.org/


 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 8, 2025                                                    Page 5 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

unreported income is calculated and applied 
towards the tenant’s share. All repayment 
plans or actions will have to be exhausted 
before being added to the Accounts 
receivable list.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[467/25] Vice 

Chairman Sanchez 

moved to approve 

Resolution No. 

FY2025-025- 

Resolution approving 

the Write-Off Tenant 

Accounts Receivable in 

the amount of $820, 

289.37. 

Commissioner Torres 

seconded the motion. 

There were no 

objections. Motion 

passed unanimously.  

 



 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 8, 2025                                                    Page 6 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

4. Resolution No. 
FY2025-026- 
Resolution 
approving the 
Public Housing 
(PHA) Annual Plans 
(CY2025/FY2026) 
for the Public 
Housing and the 
Section 8 Housing 
Choice Voucher 
Programs and 
approving the 
Capital Fund 
Program (CFP) Five-
Year Plan (2025- 
2029 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[468/25] Executive Director Napoli read 
the Resolution No. FY2025-026- 
Resolution approving the Public Housing 
(PHA) Annual Plans (CY2025/FY2026) 
for the Public Housing and the Section 8 
Housing Choice Voucher Programs and 
approving the Capital Fund Program 
(CFP) Five-Year Plan (2025-2029)on 
pages 23-65 in the GHURA Board of 
Commissioners (BoC) July 8, 2025 
meeting packet, which is also found on 
the GHURA website, www.ghura.org. 

 

Chairman Rivera indicated that there were 
three revisions under the Financial 
Resources, Rent Determination, and 
Substantial Deviation and requested for a 
high-level summary of the revisions. Mr. 
Patrick Luces, CFP Administrator, stated that 
Financial Resources were for the security 
cameras at the AMP1 site and the other is to 
provide testing and mitigation for Radon.  

Mrs. Nicole Alejandro also added that for the 
HCV side, the veterans’ VASH program will 
be receiving an additional twenty-five 
vouchers bringing the total up to one 
hundred vouchers for the VASH program. 
She also indicated that they received  

$24, 263.00 for administrative fees which 
may be applied towards security deposits or 
utility arrears also for VASH recipients. For 
Rent Determination, the payment standards 
did increase. Chairman Rivera indicated that 
the Substantial Deviation looked like a 
definition.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[469/25] 

Commissioner Torres 

moved to approve 

Resolution No. 

FY2025-026- 

Resolution approving 

the Public Housing 

Annual Plan 

(CY2025/FY2026) for 

the Public Housing and 

the Section 8 Housing 

Choice Voucher 

Programs and 

approving the Capital 

Fund Program (CFP) 

Five-Year Plan (2025-

2029). Vice Chairman 

Sanchez seconded the 

motion. There were no 

objections. Motion 

passed unanimously.  

http://www.ghura.org/


 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 8, 2025                                                    Page 7 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Deputy Director 

Esteves requested a 

short recess to discuss 

a typo with Mr. Pat 

Luces.  

Chairman Rivera 

called for a vote to 

recess. The vote was 

unanimous for a ten-

minute recess.  

Chairman Rivera 

called the meeting 

back in session.  

Deputy Director 

Esteves stated that the 

cover letter should 

read Guam’s Annual 

PHA Plans 

Mr. Eliseo Florig, 

GHURA’s Legal 

Counsel, stated that 

due to the clarification 

given and the correct 

language in the 

resolution that was 

read by Commissioner 

Torres in his motion, 

the action may still 

move forward as 

motioned. There were 

no objections, and the 

motion passed 

unanimously.  

 



 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 8, 2025                                                    Page 8 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

5. Resolution No. 

FY2025-024(A)- 

Amendment to the 

“2025 Community 

Development Block 

Grant Disaster 

Recovery Citizen 

Participation Plan 

(CDBG-DR CPP) 

making non-

substantial 

grammatical 

revisions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[470/25] Executive Director Napoli read 
the Resolution No. FY2025-024(A)- 
Amendment to the “2025 Community 
Development Block Grant Disaster 
Recovery Citizen Participation Plan 
(CDBG-DR CPP)” making non-substantial 
grammatical revisions on pages 66-76 in 
the GHURA Board of Commissioners 
(BoC) July 8, 2025 meeting packet, which 
is also found on the GHURA website, 
www.ghura.org. 

 

Deputy Director Esteves stated the 
following: 

• The plan was revised. DEI words 
were removed 

• No major changes to the plan 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[471/25] Vice 

Chairman Sanchez 

moved to approve 

Resolution No. 

FY2025-024(A)- 

Amendment to the 

“2025 Community 

Development Block 

Grant Disaster 

Recovery Citizen 

Participation Plan 

(CDBG-DR CPP) 

making non-

substantial 

grammatical revisions. 

Commissioner Rice 

seconded the motion. 

There were no 

objections. Motion 

passed unanimously.  

http://www.ghura.org/


 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 8, 2025                                                    Page 9 of 13 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

6. Resolution No. 
FY2025-017(A)- 
Amendment 
increasing that 
number of new 
temporary full-time 
Equivalents for the 
Community 
Development Block 
Grant Disaster 
Recovery program 
from forty (40) to 
fifty (50) 

[472/25] Executive Director Napoli read 
the Resolution No. FY2025-017(A)- 
Amendment increasing that number of 
new temporary full-time Equivalents for 
the Community Development Block Grant 
Disaster Recovery program from forty 
(40) to fifty (50) on pages 77-78 in the 
GHURA Board of Commissioners (BoC) 
July 8, 2025 meeting packet, which is also 
found on the GHURA website, 
www.ghura.org. 

 

Deputy Director Esteves stated the 
following: 

• This resolution is amending the 
original resolution. 

• The request to increase ten more 
temporary full-time equivalents  

Mr. Florig recommended that the word ‘to’ 
be added to the second whereas, second to 
the last line after the word authority.  

Chairman Rivera acknowledged counsel’s 
recommendation and indicated to the board 
that CDBG-DR is moving from forty to fifty as 
it ramps up for more activity.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[473/25] Vice 

Chairman Sanchez 

moved to approve 

Resolution No. 

FY2025-017(A)- 

Amendment increasing 

that number of new 

temporary full-time 

Equivalents for the 

Community 

Development Block 

Grant Disaster 

Recovery program 

from forty (40) to fifty 

(50) and also with the 

correction to the 

second whereas, add 

the word ‘to’ after the 

word authority and ‘is.’ 

Commissioner Rice 

seconded the motion. 

There were no 

objections. Motion 

passed unanimously. 

http://www.ghura.org/


 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 8, 2025                                                    Page 10 of 13 
 

 

V. OLD BUSINESS 

AGENDA ITAM 
 

DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. Intent of Award- 
IFB-GHURA-25-
004; Security 
Guard and Roving  

       Services 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[474/25] Executive Director Napoli 
requested to table this item number. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
[475/25] Chairman 
Rivera acknowledged 
and approved to table 
this item for the next 
scheduled meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 8, 2025                                                    Page 11 of 13 
 

2. Intent of Award- 
IFB-GHURA-25-
006; Property 
Boundaries for 
Fence 
Replacements and 
Upgrades at AMP4 

[476] Executive Director Napoli read from 
bid results on pages 79-83 in the GHURA 
Board of Commissioners (BoC) July 8, 2025 
meeting packet, which is also found on the 
GHURA website, www.ghura.org. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[477/25] Vice 
Chairman Sanchez 
moved to approve 
Intent of Award- IFB-
GHURA-25-006; 
Property Boundaries 
for Fence 
Replacements and 
Upgrades at AMP4 to 
Genesis Tech 
Corporation in the 
amount of $455,810.00. 
The project timeline is 
one hundred twenty 
(120) consecutive 
calendar days with no 
option periods and not 
to exceed the amount 
of $455,810.00. 
Commissioner Torres 
seconded the motion. 
There were no 
objections. Motion 
passed unanimously. 

 

http://www.ghura.org/


 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 8, 2025                                                    Page 12 of 13 
 

VI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

AGENDA ITAM 
 

DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. Project Updates [478/25] Executive Director Napoli stated 
the following: 

• GHURA has received its official 
notices of REAC/INSPIRE Inspections 
for the Public Housing sites: 
✓ August 26-AMP1 
✓ Sept. 2- AMP2 
✓ Sept. 8- AMP3 
✓ Notice forthcoming- AMP4 

• FY2024 Audit is on track to be 
completed by July 18, 2025: 
✓ Weekly meetings with auditor 

EY continue 
✓ Status updates with OPA 

continue 
• GHURA will be participating in this 

year’s Liberation Day Parade. 

 

Deputy Director Esteves added: 

• DR Action Plan has been submitted 
• Awaiting approval from HUD before 

moving on to Phase II 
• Upon approval, begins the 

implementation of the program 
• Logistics- HR is working diligently with 

hiring and onboarding 
• Satellite location to operate the 

activities of the grant is at Agana 
Shopping Center, second floor 

• Computers have been ordered 
• July 22, 2025, training begins  
• HUD training begins in August 

 

 

 

 

 

 

No action taken 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 8, 2025                                                    Page 13 of 13 
 

 

VII. GENERAL DISCUSSION/ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. HR Items 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Next proposed 
scheduled board 
meeting: 
Tuesday, July 22, 
2025 

[479/25] Chairman Rivera indicated to the 
board that the Performance Evaluations for 
the Executive Director, Ms. Elizabeth F. 
Napoli, rating period July 8, 2024- July 7, 
2025, and Deputy Director, Mr. Fernando B. 
Esteves, rating period August 22, 2024- 
August 21, 2025, are due.  

 

 

 

 

 

[480/25] Chairman Rivera that the board 
mark their calendars for this date.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

[481/25] 

Commissioner Torres 

moved to adjourn the 

July 8, 2025 meeting. 

Vice Chairman Sanchez 

seconded. There were 

no objections. Meeting 

was adjourned at 

1:24P.M.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
SEAL 
 
             ______________________________ 
       Elizabeth F. Napoli 
       Board Secretary/Executive Director 
   
       Date __________________________ 

    



 
Board Meeting of July 22, 2025

 
PAGE 1 of 9



 
Board Meeting of July 22, 2025

 
PAGE 2 of 9



 
Board Meeting of July 22, 2025

 
PAGE 3 of 9



 
Board Meeting of July 22, 2025

 
PAGE 4 of 9



 
Board Meeting of July 22, 2025

 
PAGE 5 of 9



 
Board Meeting of July 22, 2025

 
PAGE 6 of 9



 
Board Meeting of July 22, 2025

 
PAGE 7 of 9



Change Order No. 1 

Rehabilitation of Hagatna Soup Kitchen 

 
June 30, 2025 

 

Mr. Young Kim         

General Manager 

Genesis-Tech Corporation  

P.O. Box 23059 

Barrigada, Guam 96921    

 

 

SUBJECT: Change Order No. 1 - IFB#GHURA-25-001; Rehabilitation of Hagatna Soup Kitchen 

 

Dear Mr. Kim:   

 

In connection with your Contract dated March 27, 2025 for the Rehabilitation of Hagatna Soup Kitchen. The following 

change order in accordance with Section 28, General Conditions of the contract for construction shall be amended to 

include the added changes: 

 

Provide all labor, materials, supervision, transportation and equipment for the complete construction and installation, 

according to the contract plans, specifications and described scope of work for the additional items listed below. 

 

Subject to the conditions hereinafter set forth, any equitable adjustment of the contract price and the contract time is 

established as follows: 

  

1. The Addition of Items are defined per the attached break down for the Supply of Materials and Labor for the 

Rehabilitation of Hagatna Soup Kitchen such as: 

  

 Material and Labor description Amount 

1. Purchase and Installation of two additional Air Conditioner 

units (12,000 BTU) 

$5000.00 

2. Four Tree Cutting $4,880.00 

3. Debri and Disposal $2,500.00 

4.  Chain link Fence Repair $3765.00 

   

   

  Total:     $16,145.00 

 

 

A.  The aforementioned change and work affected thereby are subject to all contract stipulations and 

 covenants.  

 

B.  The rights of GHURA are not prejudiced. 

 

C.  All claims against GHURA which are incidental to as a consequence of the aforementioned change are  

  satisfied.  

 
Board Meeting of July 22, 2025

 
PAGE 8 of 9

http://www.ghura.org/


 

Original Contract: $107,000.00 Contract NTP Date: June 09, 2025 

Changes Approved: -0- Contract Duration: 60 Calendar Days 

Adjusted Contract Amount: N/A Contract Completion Date: August 07, 2025 

This Change Order: $16,145.00 Extention This Change Order: Original completion 

date 

Adjusted Contract Amount: $123,145.00 New Completion Date: Original completion 

date 

 

 

  

 Genesis-Tech Corporation  

 

 _________________________                                                     

              Mr. Young Kim  

              General Manager 

 

 Date: _________________                      

 

  

             GUAM HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 

                                                                

                _________________________ 

 Elizabeth F. Napoli  

 Executive Director  

  

              Date: _________________ 

 
Board Meeting of July 22, 2025

 
PAGE 9 of 9




